
Sterkel, Merideth "Molly 

12/16/2013 11:11:56 AM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: HSR Meeting

Yes. I can do that.

Molly

Molly Tirpak Sterkel
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division

Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch

T: 415-703-1873, E: mts@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:24 AM 
To: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"
Subject: HSR Meeting

Molly,

Are you ok with kicking off the meeting and providing an overview of the agenda slide? I 
think it would be helpful to set everyone’s expectations on what the CPUC would like to 
achieve in the meeting. The agenda slide is below. It is the same agenda that you worked on 
with Kate.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0279840

mailto:mts@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


Meredith

Goal:

- Coordinate on how PG&E and the California High Speed Rail Authority (CHSRA) will 
proceed with CEQA Review of interconnection facilities needed for project.

Agenda:

CHSRA

Introductions: Key Staff Roles and Responsibilities

Overview of schedule associated with energization of various HSR segments

High level description of critical path activities necessary to meet energization schedule

• Overview of CEQA review for each segment (i.e. what has been completed, what is in 
progress, what is schedule for remaining segments)

PG&E

Introductions: Interconnection and CEQA Permitting Teams

Recap of interconnection studies completed to date

Remaining items to finalize interconnection project descriptions

CEQA Review: Interconnection Facilities with Various Rail Segments

Review of Action Items and Next Steps
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